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Engineering Group 600 South 2" Street — Suite 145

Water | Transportation| Municipal | Facilities Bismarck, ND 58504

June 3, 2025

Mr. Kevin Klipfel — Executive Director
Bismarck Parks and Recreation

400 E Front Ave.

Bismarck, ND 58504

Re: Video Board Replacement
BSC Aquatic & Wellness Center
Bismarck Parks and Recreation District
Bismarck, North Dakota
Apex Project No. 25.184.0028

Dear Mr. Klipfel:

The bids have been reviewed for the Video Board Replacement at the BSC Aquatic and
Wellness Center and are summarized on the attached Bid Tabulation. The low construction
bid received for the required base bid scope of work was from Daktronics Inc. in the amount

of $200,000.00.

Apex has reviewed the bids received. We recommend that the Bismarck Parks and Recreation
District award this project to Daktronics Inc. for the Base Bid in the amount of $200,000.00.

The low bid is right at the preliminary project budget estimate of $200,000.00. If you have any
questions regarding this matter, please feel free to call me at 701-323-3962.

iy b

Wesley Gullicks, PE
Apex Engineering Group, Inc.
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Bid Tabulation

Video Board Replacement

Bismarck State College Aquatic & Wellness Center — Bismarck Parks and Recreation District

May 21, 2025 [ 1:30 p.m. | Bismarck Parks and Recreation Office, Bismarck, ND
Apex Project No, 25.184.0028

Acknowledged Bid Contractor’s

i 4 i t Alternate Bid Amount
Bidder’s Name Addendum B Ul Base Bid Amoun
Daktronics Inc(1) Yes Yes $200,000.00 $14,470.00
Skeels Electric Yes Yes $270,095.00 $5,810.00
NONE ISSUED

Engineer’s Estimate: $200,000.00

(1) Assumed Low Bidder
Certification
| certify that these bids were received on 5/21/2024, 1:30 PM, at Bismarck Parks and Recreation District, Bismarck, ND.
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Wesley Gullicks, PE




